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Re: fatal flaw with COVID vaccine hypothesis. Questions 9-21-21 
 
 
From: Castro-Rubio, Evelyn (NIH/OD) [C] <evelyn.castro-rubio@nih.gov> 

To: Joe Lee 

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021, 11:23:27 AM PST 

Subject: RE: fatal flaw with COVID vaccine hypothesis. Questions 9-21-21 

 

Received, thank you. 

  

Evelyn M. Castro-Rubio, MHA 

Operations Coordinator 

Immediate Office of the Director 

National Institutes of Health 

Bethesda, MD 20892 

evelyn.castro-rubio@nih.gov 

 

  

 
To: castrorubioem@nih.gov <castrorubioem@nih.gov>; francis.collins@nih.gov 
<francis.collins@nih.gov>; Eric Rubin <erubin@nejm.org>; Peter McDonnell; Spectre Peter (Ron 
Johnson) <peter_spectre@ronjohnson.senate.gov>; "albert.bourla@pfizer.com" 
<albert.bourla@pfizer.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021, 11:21:34 AM PST 
Subject: Fw: fatal flaw with COVID vaccine hypothesis. Questions 9-21-21 
 

Director NIH 

Building NIHBC 01 

Room 126 

Duty station Bethesda MD 20892-0122 



 

 

Sensitivity: General/Internal 

 
RE:  COVID VACCINE FATAL FLAW 
 
VIA:  Email, certified mail. 
 
Date:   December 2, 2021 
 
 
Dear Dr. Francis Collins, 
 
The COVID vaccine has a fatal flaw.   The COVID vaccine results in a neutralizing 
antibody formed in the blood after a COVID vaccine intramuscular injection.   The theory 
is that the antibody binds a COVID virus in the lung before the virus can infect lung 
cells.   The problem.   The blood lung barrier surrounding each lung alveoli can stop the 
net influx of water molecules from crossing into the lung alveolus.   Water molecules are 
18 Daltons in size.   COVID antibodies formed in the blood after a COVID vaccine weigh 
145,000 Daltons.   There is NOT a single peer reviewed paper on earth that describes 
an active transport mechanism to move these gargantuan COVID antibodies across the 
blood lung barrier into the lung alveoli where COVID is infecting lung alveolar 
cells.  This is the single biggest mistake in the history of modern medicine. 
 
You are a Christian.  You have morals.  You must do the right thing and the only open-
minded scientific next step is to halt the COVID vaccine until you have a working 
theory.    
 
If you aren't sure what I am saying, clearly I have your attention and clearly you can pick 
up the phone and get more information from me on this issue.  There is no one on earth 
that knows more about this issue than I do right now.   
 
Do you remember the blood brain barrier?   Its limit in allowing molecule size into the 
brain is typically less than 500 Daltons in size.  Do you really believe that a 145,000 
Dalton COVID neutralizing antibody will pass through this blood lung barrier into the 
alveolus, where the neutralizing antibody needs to be in order to prevent lung infections 
with COVID? 
 
Let's see if your Christian ethics/morals helps you be a better scientist or if you're as 
political as Dr. Anthony Fauci. 
 
If you recall, no one in the US had a COVID antibody at the beginning of 2020, before 
the pandemic.  20 million Americans were infected with COVID throughout the year 
2020.  16 million of those infected recovered in a week or so, well before COVID 
antibodies showed up in their blood.   So, in order for the COVID antibody to have 
helped a single American recover from COVID in the year 2020, the antibody would 
have needed a time machine.  Do you still believe in "cause and effect"?  Because, the 
"cause" of 16 million Americans recovering from COVID had to come first, not two 
weeks after they recovered.  Now, once the antibody actually arrives, it can't get into the 
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lung.  The antibody needs a teleporter to bypass the blood lung barrier.   So, the COVID 
vaccine is now officially SCIENCE FICTION, requiring both a time machine and a 
teleporter for its antibody to have actually helped a single person.   Dr. Fauci doesn't 
represent science.   Dr. Fauci represents the pharmaceutical industry.   
 
More information.   The antibody was the ultimate red herring.  It wasn't related at all to 
how we healed.   Forget it.  The COVID virus is injecting its RNA into our cells.   That's 
actually where the battle begins.   You remember ribonucleases Dr. Collins?   Isn't that 
your field, genetics?   (I was your student at University of Michigan in your genetics 
class).   Ribonucleases are amazingly efficient at clearing any RNA, including virus 
RNA.   The world thinks antibody molecules were responsible for our recovery.  In fact, 
every person on earth that recovered from COVID or the flu, ribonucleases did all the 
work.   And everyone missed it.  And guess how you activate the 
ribonucleases?  Fasting for a couple of days.   I have a lot of evidence including many 
biochemical pathways.  But the best evidence?  Every one of us, 7 billion of us, when 
we were toddlers and got sick, we got fussy and didn't eat.  Because that is the most 
efficient way to clear RNA viruses from our system.    
 
You see, the truth is what sets us free.   Not red herrings.   Now, your ethical duty is 
even more important.  If people knew that the moment they have viral symptoms, that 
FOOD could kill them, of course they would fast for a couple of days.    You can help 
get this information out and SAVE LIVES.   Are you brave enough to do the right 
thing?  Because if you don't, more people will die this winter.  This is scientific 
information that will SAVE LIVES.   Which means, if you don't pass this along, you are 
KILLING PEOPLE. 
 
I have also reached out to the California Medical Board because other doctors were 
stating that I was spreading misinformation.   Dr. Krauss, one of the board members 
was also in shock at the news I delivered.  He has said he would help me move this 
information up the chain of command.  But, you are actually at the very top.   Can you 
make the right ethical decision?    
 
Or are you part of the system? 
 
Regards, 
 
Joe Lee, MD 
 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Joe Lee 
To: terry.kanakri@kp.org <terry.kanakri@kp.org>; greg.adams@kp.org <greg.adams@kp.org>; 
yazdi.badli@kp.org <yazdi.badli@kp.org>; anthony.barrueta@kp.org <anthony.barrueta@kp.org>; 
vanessa.benavides@kp.org <vanessa.benavides@kp.org>; andrew.bindman@kp.org 
<andrew.bindman@kp.org>; jeff.collins@kp.org <jeff.collins@kp.org>; diane.comer@kp.org 
<diane.comer@kp.org>; david.grossman@kp.org <david.grossman@kp.org>; 
catherine.hernandez@kp.org <catherine.hernandez@kp.org>; kim.horn@kp.org <kim.horn@kp.org>; 



 

 

Sensitivity: General/Internal 

linda.horne@kp.org <linda.horne@kp.org>; kathy.lancaster@kp.org <kathy.lancaster@kp.org>; 
stephanie.ledesma@kp.org <stephanie.ledesma@kp.org>; janet.liang@kp.org <janet.liang@kp.org>; 
christian.meisner@kp.org <christian.meisner@kp.org>; julie.miller-phipps@kp.org <julie.miller-
phipps@kp.org>; susan.mullaney@kp.org <susan.mullaney@kp.org>; carrie.plietz@kp.org 
<carrie.plietz@kp.org>; Spectre, Peter (Ron Johnson) <peter_spectre@ronjohnson.senate.gov>; McLeod 
Josh (Ron Johnson) <josh_mcleod@ronjohnson.senate.gov>; mark.zemelman@kp.org 
<mark.zemelman@kp.org>; katherine.saral@kp.org <katherine.saral@kp.org>; hema.anwar@kp.org 
<hema.anwar@kp.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021, 09:13:14 AM PST 
Subject: Fw: fatal flaw with COVID vaccine hypothesis. Questions 9-21-21 
 
Kaiser Permanente 
Legal Department 
Attn:  Katherine Robinson Saral and All Kaiser Leadership 
Address:   Kaiser Foundation, Inc. 
1 Kaiser Plz, Oakland, CA  94612 
Tele:  510 271 6879 
 
RE:  Fatal Flaw in COVID Vaccine paradigm 
 
Via:  Email, certified mail 
 
Date:  December 2, 2021 
 
 
 
Mr. Terry Kanakri and Kaiser Leadership, 
 
As I very carefully explained on the phone just now, the COVID vaccine has a fatal flaw 
in its theory.  It is this simple.   The antibody is much too large to ever cross the blood 
lung barrier into the lung and there isn't a single peer reviewed paper on earth that 
shows how this occurs in any significant amount.   
 
What do you think mother's of all those children 5-11 will think when they realize that 
Kaiser was informed of the fatal flaw in the COVID vaccine, and yet continued to 
vaccinate children, without a working theory for their COVID vaccine?  Do you really 
think that you will have no liability?  The government granting immunity for the COVID 
vaccine was based on "GOOD FAITH".  Once you receive this information, and yet 
continue with your COVID vaccine program,  YOU ARE NOT ACTING IN GOOD 
FAITH.  Imagine that Kaiser from this point on vaccinates millions of patients.  Imagine 
10,000 have side effects and they bring a class-action lawsuit against Kaiser for 
promoting a COVID vaccine that Kaiser was informed HAD NO WORKING 
HYPOTHESIS.   Do you think that is acting in good faith?  Do you really believe that a 
jury will see it your way?    
 
The accountability for Kaiser may have started months ago, because many of your 
physicians were already informed of this by me, and yet they refused to respond.  What 
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about all those employees you will fire based on a COVID vaccine that has no working 
hypothesis?  
 
You can always call me.  I know more about this issue than any person on earth right 
now.   It doesn't matter if the NIH, CDC, and the FDA do not want to take the correct 
action.   Doctors and Medical Organizations are capable of independent thought and 
critical analysis on their own.   It doesn't matter if the national medical leadership 
doesn't do the right thing.  What does matter for Kaiser is that Kaiser tries to do the right 
thing. 
 
Accountability?  Yes, now you are officially on the hook. 
 
Very disappointed that very intelligent people have a severe block in their ability to 
process very simple logical reasoning.   The blood brain barrier usually doesn't allow a 
molecule larger than 500 Daltons to cross into the brain from the blood.  The blood lung 
barrier is NOT going to allow an antibody molecule that is 145,000 Daltons and that is 
made in the blood/lymph after a vaccine intramuscular shot to pass through the lung 
barrier (which by the way can STOP the net influx of tiny water molecules into the lung 
alveolus). 
 
This is the single biggest mistake in the history of medicine.  Does Kaiser really want to 
go potentially bankrupt with all the lawsuits that they will probably NOT have immunity 
for, since now you are informed of this fatal flaw? 
 
 
Joseph Y. Lee, MD 
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----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: Howard R. Krauss, MD 
To: Joe Lee 
Cc: kimberle.mcreynolds@mbc.ca.gov <kimberle.mcreynolds@mbc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021, 07:41:08 PM PST 
Subject: Re: fatal flaw with COVID vaccine hypothesis. Questions 9-21-21 
 
Dear Dr. Lee. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to call and email me; I will convey the information, as you have requested 
below.  Sadly, whatever limited ‘authority’ I may have had as a Member of the Medical Board evaporates 
Nov. 28, upon which date my tenure on the Board ceases. 
 
Howard R Krauss MD 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
On Nov 23, 2021, at 3:19 PM, Joe Lee wrote: 
 

 
Dear Dr. Krauss and California Medical Board Members, 
 
Again, I'm a lasik surgeon in LA with 80,000 cases under my belt and I did my fellowship 
in refractive surgery under Dr. Peter McDonnell, who is currently the director of Ophtho 
at Wilmer.   Dr. McDonnell has had a dozen discussions with me about my findings over 
this past year, most recently just a week or so ago.  I explain that because this is such 
serious information, you should know the gravity of the situation and not ignore this 
issue. 
 
As I explained on the phone, I have sent the California Medical Board all this 
information a couple of months ago because other ophthalmologists who are clearly 
NOT open-minded, want to accuse me of "spreading misinformation", because my 
questions happen to expose the fatal flaw of the COVID vaccine paradigm. 
 
This is the single biggest mistake in the history of medicine.  The COVID vaccine is 
thought to work because of creation of a neutralizing antibody that then binds COVID 
virus before the virus can infect a lung cell.  The gargantuan mistake is that no one 
vetted HOW this very large antibody (145,000 Daltons) crosses the blood lung barrier, 
when this blood lung barrier is tight enough to PREVENT the net influx of water 
molecules (only 18 Daltons in size).  
 
How the COVID vaccine "works" is critical.   It appears that another huge mistake was 
made by Dr. Baden, the first COVID mRNA vaccine FDA clinical trial author, in that a 
proper control was not included in the original study.  The COVID vaccine clearly 
induces a "neutralizing antibody" but ALSO muscle-aches/fevers because the vaccine 
also induces interferon production.   The side effect of innate immune activation (well 
known for mRNA vaccines) was NOT properly controlled for in the study.  Simply 
comparing the COVID vaccine with a FLU vaccine control would have been extremely 
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insightful.   Again, all the evidence points to the COVID vaccine "working" because of 
interferon production, which means it will be very short-lived. 
 
Again, it does NOT appear that my asking questions regarding the fundamental nature 
of how the COVID vaccine works is misinformation of any sort.  My questions are 
shedding light on the truth of the real situation.  The COVID vaccine appears to NOT be 
a vaccine.  It appears to be a "medicine" and in the history of "medicine", when do we 
"mandate" a medicine when the patient doesn't have the "illness"?  
 
At the very least, you do NOT have to agree with my conclusions.  You must realize that 
this is a matter of utmost medical importance, when the medical and political leadership 
are making decisions regarding the COVID vaccine and the very nature of how the 
COVID vaccine works is called into serious question.  But, you MUST alert the medical 
and political leadership of these grave concerns and it is the medical/political 
leadership's responsibility to ask the scientists who are making the vaccines and who 
are authoring the published papers on this COVID vaccine if they know of these 
concerns and what their scientific response is.  Also, I know more about this issue than 
anyone I have talked to, so it would be most appropriate to set up these meetings with 
me present in the meeting.  
 
Children 5-11 are being mandated to receive a COVID vaccine that has a fatal flaw in 
the very nature of how the COVID vaccine works.    If the California Medical  Board 
does NOT help in conveying this information to the rest of the state and federal 
medical/political leadership, then isn't the lack of action only assisting the "spread of 
misinformation"?   Doesn't it currently appear that the COVID vaccine paradigm is the 
"misinformation"?   
 
In January of 2020, no one in the US had a COVID antibody.  20 million or so 
Americans were infected with COVID last year.  Each one of those patients had NO 
COVID antibody for at least 14 days.  But, the majority healed in 7 days.   The COVID 
antibody was NOT instrumental in helping 18 million Americans heal last year.  To have 
helped a single patient, the antibody would have needed a time machine.   When the 
antibody finally arrives, it needs a "teleporter" to get inside the lung.  So, what is the 
science fiction here?   The COVID vaccine is the science fiction and the 
MISINFORMATION.   
 
Science does NOT flourish when questions can't be asked.  This "cancel culture" is the 
most ridiculous thing I have ever seen.  
 
One of your board members, David Ryu, was given all this information months ago.  I 
cannot believe that a person with that little knowledge (medical and general), and that 
little interest in truth, is on a medical board that "oversees" my license.  That is one of 
the most ridiculous things that I have ever seen in my life and I recommend that at least 
someone with a medical background occupy a board seat.  How does this 
ridiculousness occur.  
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Again, the California Medical  Board should do the right thing and move this issue up as 
quickly as possible, to halt the atrocities being committed against our children. 
 
I suspect the reason why David Ryu, a democrat, did not want to keep an open mind to 
all my concerns is because the COVID vaccine mandate will eventually result in the loss 
of jobs for millions of Americans in the public and private sector AND by far the majority 
of those unvaccinated are Republicans.   Yes, I see the thirst for blood among the 
Democrats, but resisting the truth will only let the Democrats look more vindictive and 
small-minded later, when all this comes out.  
 
If the California Medical Board and you personally don't understand what I am saying, 
you are welcome to try to spend more time with me and I am happy to explain.   
 
I am certain that you have access to Governor Newsom, the LA mayor, and  Barbara 
Ferrer.  They need to be informed ASAP.  It would be wise for you to keep a paper trail 
of you delivering this information because our public officials should be held 
accountable for the information they receive. 
 
Remember the thalidomide controversy?   Yes, once a physician realizes the birth 
defects the medicine can cause, there IS no immunity even if the drug was FDA 
approved.  This is the window of time you are in.  The COVID vaccine is FDA 
approved.  Now, you as a physician can easily see the fatal flaw in the COVID vaccine 
concept.  If you still allow the California Medical/Political leadership to continue to 
vaccinate children, you are breaking your ethical duty to "do no harm" to children. 
 
You see how this works?   The COVID vaccine snobs thought the un-vaccinated were 
harming the herd.   It turns out that the scientific/medical/political leadership are harming 
children.  You have to help me stop them. 
 
The California Medical Board members have access to the political and medical 
leadership, who are ignoring me. 
 
Your ethical and moral duty is to reach out to them and give them this information and 
have them officially respond to this.  Please acknowledge receipt of this email so I don't 
have to send you certified letters via an attorney. 
 
I hope you do the right thing, 
 
Regards, 
 
Dr. Joseph Lee 
 
 
 
On Tuesday, September 21, 2021, 05:30:29 PM PDT, Joe Lee wrote: 
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To: 
 
The California Medical Board and Kimberley McReynolds, 
 
This information was sent to the NIH, many CDC directors, many FDA directors. 
 
This is the single largest mistake in the history of modern medicine.  Mr. Felderbaum 
(FDA Media Director) was notified and to be certain that the FDA does the correct thing, 
I am informing all members of the FDA legal counsel team of this issue also.  
 
There are only two questions that expose the bizarre nature of this medical 
mistake.  Any layman can see the bizarre nature of the poor logic. 
 
1.  Do you believe the COVID vaccine "works" because of a neutralizing antibody in the 
lung alveolus that binds Covid viruses, preventing them from infecting lung alveolar 
cells? 
 
2.  Then, how did this very large 150,000 Dalton COVID IgG antibody cross the blood 
lung barrier (aka the alveolar wall) into the lung alveolus?  This lung alveolar wall can 
impede the net movement of WATER molecules that are only 18 Daltons in weight, from 
filling our lung alveoli. 
 
Why would a molecule (the COVID IgG antibody) which is 8000 times larger than a 
water molecule be able to cross this alveolar wall?   There is not a single peer reviewed 
paper on earth that describes an active transport mechanism that can move IgG 
antibodies from the capillary (we all agree that IgG antibodies are created in the 
blood/lymph), across the lung alveolar wall (which can impede the net influx of tiny 
water molecules), into the lung alveolar sac, where the infections are taking 
place.  lol.  yes, you've heard of the "emperor's new clothes"?   This is the modern 
version of that, except a million times worse. 
 
It's incredible.  The gargantuan size of the mistake.  As an aside, the blood BRAIN 
barrier typically has a size limit for molecules that can passively diffuse through it of no 
greater than 500 Daltons.  But, do you really believe that the blood LUNG barrier must 
allow a 150,000 Dalton IgG molecule to simply diffuse across it? 
 
Would the FDA ever approve a medication or vaccine that doesn't have a valid 
hypothesis?  The COVID vaccine has NO hypothesis right now.  There is NOT a single 
peer reviewed publication on earth, that describes an active transport system which can 
"teleport" very large IgG covid antibodies from the blood THROUGH the blood lung 
barrier, into the lung alveolus where the lung alveolar epithelial cells are being infected. 
 
LOL.  Yeah.  Ironic.  The "anti-vaxxers" were correct. 
 
I have let the CDC know.  They seem incompetent.  Let's see if the FDA leaders are 
actually scientific or just operate under politics and "group think". 
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This information was sent to many media outlets and many reporters. 
 
The "thalidomide" issue?   Compared to this mistake, the thalidomide controversy was 
duck soup.  This is possibly the single biggest mistake the FDA ever made, in it's entire 
history. 
 
Let's do the right thing and require the pharmaceutical companies to explain 
themselves. 
 
The "immunity" to lawsuits is likely only to be valid as long as there is "good faith" in 
providing the covid vaccine.  Once, a serious fatal flaw such as this is disclosed, but the 
covid vaccine STILL FDA approved in spite of this knowledge of the fatal flaw in the 
hypothesis, a different legal picture emerges. 
 
If the COVID vaccine has a major flaw in its hypothesis, and the scientific leadership 
DON'T know how the COVID vaccine works, aren't the ones spreading misinformation 
Dr. Anthony Fauci and the CDC/FDA? 
 
I am being pro-active with this.  I have "enemy" physicians who are trying to "threaten" 
me and claiming that I am spreading "misinformation" and that my medical license may 
be revoked. 
 
No, what I am doing is exposing the very inadequate science behind the COVID 
vaccine.  
 
I would like a zoom meeting with a couple of your board members because we need to 
bring this to the medical leadership in California.  I also want to report Dr. Barbara 
Ferrer for refusing to acknowledge my emails regarding this, refusing to return my 
phone calls regarding this most serious of issues.  
 
If in fact the COVID vaccine doesn't have the benefit of the "neutralizing antibody" in the 
lung, then the R/B of the vaccine looks drastically worse.  Then, continuing to mandate 
the COVID vaccine is "doing harm", contrary to the oath we took as physicians. 
 
Please set up a meeting for me with your board members ASAP.  I cannot think of 
another issue that is more pressing for the California Medical Board, the CDC, and the 
FDA right now. 
 
 
Joseph Y. Lee, MD 
 
 
 
On Tuesday, September 21, 2021, 04:19:37 PM PDT, McReynolds, Kimberle@MBC 
<kimberle.mcreynolds@mbc.ca.gov> wrote: 
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Dr. Lee, 

Please find my responses below to your questions: 

Q1. Can I lose my license if my peers file a complaint with the medical Board of 
California? 

  

A1. The Medical Board of California’s mission is consumer protection and one of 
the ways it accomplishes this mission is through the enforcement of the Medical 
Practice Act, and other laws, that pertain to the practice of medicine in California. 
Publicly spreading false COVID-19 information may be considered 
unprofessional conduct and could be grounds for disciplinary action. The Board 
will review complaints it receives about its licensees on this topic, as it does with 
all complaints. To date, no accusation has been filed against a licensee 
regarding this issue. The Board is unable to provide further information regarding 
its complaints and investigations as they are both confidential by law. To see a 
live list of disciplinary actions/accusations filed against physicians, please 
visit:https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Resources/Publications/Alerts.aspx 

Q2.  Can I talk with the Board Members? 

            A2. Yes, email your questions/comments to Webmaster@mbc.ca.gov and they will be forwarded 
to all Board Members. 

Q3. Can I file a report on the medical leadership? 

            A3. Yes, please include the information in the email to the webmaster and the information will be 
forwarded to the Board Members. 

Thank you 

 

K. Danette McReynolds, Staff Services Manager I 
Medical Board of California - Executive Office 
2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1200 
Sacramento, CA 95815-5401 
(916) 263-2703 (desk) 

      

 


